
Subject: Re: Cash flow for tomorrow's payments
From: "Jason Earl, JET group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Date: 02/05/2019, 10:53
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield
<george@g-cv.com>
CC: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, I Dimitrov <ivaylo@g-cv.com>, RPA
Williams <rpawilliams@g-cv.com>

Thanks Ryan.

I want to point out the credit card which is in my personal name has circa
£3000 outstanding on it because the payment was altered was altered to the
minimum amount.

This either needs to be added to the list at some point as another due debit
(albeit it can be addressed after tomorrow), or it needs to be transferred into
George's name (or he can nominate someone who agrees) seeing as George
seems to insist in being able to act as a 52% shareholder and shadow director.
I am no longer to willing to extend any form of credit to the company using my
name until accounts are filed and all shareholder and debt related matters are
addressed. Given it looks like there is more chance of Ann Widdecombe
completing the London Marathon on stilts than any sort of accounting /
shareholder / debit matters being amicably addressed in the short term, I'd
like I'd like to see get the company credit card transferred into someone else's
name tomorrow or early next week as it is should not be hard to transfer this
to someone else who's on the banking mandate. If this is an issue, then I want
to know ASAP. I trust GB / AV will pick up on this given we all know Ivalyo and
Williams are not actually directors by virtue of how they were appointed and
the fact they never actually interact with the company first hand.

Thanks,
Jase.

On 02/05/2019 10:28, RAN Billings wrote:

Hi all,

Please see a�ached the cash flow for payments due to come out in the following weeks.

Please let me know what payments you would like to raise and if I have missed any invoices off of the
list.

Thanks,

Name: Ryan Meli
Address: Unit 2, 99-101 Kingsland Road, London, E2 8AG
Tel: 0208 037 9803
Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com
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